
From: Jan Ashley-Fenn
To: Eastern Tree Surgery
Subject: RE: 23/0819/TTPO - Wayside, High Street, Whittlesford
Date: 31 July 2023 09:23:00

Good morning Judi
 
I’ve split the application for the above mentioned tree works application. The proposed
works on the Cypresses need a little ‘tidy up’ and clarification: -
‘reduce height of tallest section by 4-5m, trim on  house side, trim on  both ends
and round corner as far as possible’
 
 
It would be better to describe the finished height of the trees after the works has taken
place much like when you a reduce a hedge for example – so if you could redo this if
appropriate and then  referring to the description of ‘trim’, please state the amount of
reduction required in cm/metres on house side, both ends and round the corner.   
 
We await your response so that we can proceed with validating this application for you.
 
 
Regards,

 
Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support

t: 03450 455 215 | e: planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

 
My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.
Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.
 
From: Eastern Tree Surgery <info@easterntreesurgery.com> 
Sent: 26 July 2023 09:39
To: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: RE: 23/0782/TTCA - Wayside, High Street, Whittlesford
 
Dear Jan
 
I was hoping that you would be able to indicate whether these are TPOs on your records.
 
Kind regards
 
Judi

mailto:Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org
mailto:info@easterntreesurgery.com
mailto:planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/natural-historic-and-built-environment/natural-environment/trees-hedgerows/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/search-by-map/


 
 

From: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: 26 July 2023 09:09
To: Eastern Tree Surgery <info@easterntreesurgery.com>
Subject: 23/0782/TTCA - Wayside, High Street, Whittlesford
 
Good morning
 
We refer to the above application, on checking our information (please see map
attached) that the Cypresses might be in the TPO area, can you  confirm our finding
 before we proceed with validation . The TPO covers conifers in that area of TPO. 
 
Regards,

 
Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support

t: 03450 455 215 | e: planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

 
My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.
Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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